Declan O'Connor-Cox FOI 191012

From: Document 1
Sent: ril 2019 3:40 PM

To:

Cc: eclan nnor-Cox

Subject: FW: Yeelirrie status in case it's needed [SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Sorry — should have copied you both in on this. Also, in case Simon calls nxt Tues or Wed when Greg,! and myself aren’t
here, it would be ok to take a msg and follow up with me if you need to about handling..

From: 2200
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 3:31 PM
S22 @environment.gov.au>

>nvironment.gov.au>; — environment.gov.au>; §22

:nvironment.gov.au>;

3 nwronment gov.au>
Subject. Yeelirrie status in case it's needed [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi Greg,

The Yeelirrie decision notice and conditions will shortly be uploaded into EIAS. The Gateway Business Systems team will

then await your instruction to publish the notice on the website. Once you get advice to do so, you can contact!- Ph
or failing that or if it's after hours -§22  —Ph§22  (both from the Gateway team — they are expecting

your call). s phone will divert to his mobile for remote publishing if necessary.

! is drafting and will shortly send to you the email to go to Simon with the decision notice.

Any issues, please feel free to call my mobile

Thanks, and have a well-earned break!

i
Director, Major Projects West
Environment Standards Division

Ph. 02 220
—b)envi ronment.gov.au
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Decian O'Connor-Cox FOI 191012

From: Declan O'Connor-Cox Document 2
Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 5:47 PM

To: Media

Cc: James Tregurtha; $22 ; Caretaker

Subject: RE: Quick urgent query [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Here is our response:

“It is standard practice for the Department to publish the EPBC Act decision notice, including the conditions of the
approval, on the relevant project’s section of the EPBC Act Public notices page following the making of the decision.”

From: 22

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 5:20 PM

To: Declan O'Connor-Cox <§22 ‘@environment.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Quick urgent query [SEC=UNQOFFICIAL]

Hi Declan
Proposed response to the media query

e No further documentation has been published by the Department in relation to the approval of the Yeelirrie
Uranium Mine under the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999.

If you want to add more (though | don’t think we should) we can say:

e The Department publishes documents related to referral, assessment and approval of projects on its website as
required by national environmental law

e Cameco Australia, the approval holder for the Yeelirrie Uranium Mine, also made available their environmental
assessment documentation on its website at: https://www.camecoaustralia.com/projects/yeelirrie

If you respond directly to media team, suggest you cc caretaker email

Cheers
s22

s22 i
A/g Director — Major Projects West Section
Department of the Environment and Energy

s22 @environment.gov.au | GPO BOX 787 Canberra ACT 2600 | Phone $22

From: Media

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 5:09 PM

To: Declan O'Connor-Cox 22 @environment.gov.au>

Cc:822 i <§22 Denvironment.gov.au>; James Tregurtha <§22 @environment.gov.au>;

Media <Media@environment.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Quick urgent query [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi Declan,
Are you able to please assist us with a response to this before the end of today?

Many thanks,
s22/

Media Team
Communications and Engagement Branch
Department of the Environment and Energy


A22703
Text Box
FOI 191012 Document 2


GPO Box 787, CANBERRA ACT 2601
T:02 6275 9880

You
@

To: Media <Media@environment.gov.au>

Subject: Quick urgent query

Hi there,

Can you please tell me before you shut down for the day: What, if any, public information was produced about the EPBC
approval of the Yeelirrie Uranium Mine, besides the EPBC documentation?

http://epbcnotices.environment.gov.au/ entity/annotation/bc04780d-9d61-e911-9d5d-00505684324¢/a71d58ad-4cba-
48h6-8dab-f3091fc31cd5?t=1556089382455

2= R
National Science, Technology and Environment Reporter

Specialist Reporting Team

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may contain legally privileged or
copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this
email, you are not permitted to disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received

this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The ABC does
not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any attachment you should
check for viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any email and attachments.
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Document 3
s22
From: s22
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2019 9:37 AM
To: s22 Declan O'Connor-Cox; s22
Subject: RE: EMAIL to Simon Williamson - 2009-4906 Yeelirrie Uranium Mine, WA - Final Decision

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Declan and | were just talking about this - thanks

From:s22

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2019 9:31 AM

To: Declan O'Connor-Cox ;522 ;522

Subject: Fwd: EMAIL to Simon Williamson - 2009-4906 Yeelirrie Uranium Mine, WA - Final Decision [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi -522

Can you guys follow up with the office about whether the Yeelirrie decision is good to go pls. I’'m concerned about
delay with publishing.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "s22 <522 environment.gov.au>

To: "Gregory Manning" ss22 environment.gov.au>
Cc: '"s22 <s22 environment.gov.au>, '§22
<522 environment.gov.au>

Subject: EMAIL to Simon Williamson - 2009-4906 Yeelirrie Uranium Mine, WA - Final Decision
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Greg

| have drafted an email below to send to Simon Williamson (as per our standard letter) and
attached the final decision notice.

Simon’s email address is: Simon_ Williamson@cameco.com

S22

Regards —s22

Hello Simon

| am writing to you in relation to the proposal to develop the Yeelirrie open cut uranium
mine, ore processing plant and associated infrastructure in the Shire of Wiluna, WA.

The Minister has considered the proposal in accordance with Part 9 of the Environment
Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC Act) and decided to grant an
1


A22703
Text Box
FOI 191012 Document 3


approval to Cameco Australia. The details of the decision and a letter are attached. The
proposal must be undertaken in accordance with the conditions specified in the approval.

If you have any questions please contact the project officer, s22 by email to
s22 environment.gov.au, or telephone 02522

Yours sincerely

Greg Manning
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Document 4
s22
From: s22
Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 12:44 PM
To: Declan O'Connor-Cox
Subject: FW: EMAIL to Simon Williamson - 2009-4906 Yeelirrie Uranium Mine, WA - Final
Decision [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 2009-4906 Final Decision - Approval Notice - Signed.pdf; ATT00001.htm
522

A/g Director — Major Projects West Section
Department of the Environment and Energy

522 environment.gov.au | GPO BOX 787 Canberra ACT 2600 | Phones22
From:s22

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2019 9:31 AM

To: Declan O'Connor-Cox ;522 ;822

Subject: Fwd: EMAIL to Simon Williamson - 2009-4906 Yeelirrie Uranium Mine, WA - Final Decision [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi -s22

Can you guys follow up with the office about whether the Yeelirrie decision is good to go pls. I’'m concerned about
delay with publishing.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "s22 <s22 environment.gov.au>

To: "Gregory Manning" ss22 environment.gov.au>
Cc: "s22 <s22 environment.gov.au>, 's22
<s22 environment.gov.au>

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

Simon’s email address is: Simon Williamson@cameco.com

s22

Regards -s22

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
s22 environment.gov.au, or telephone 02 522

Yours sincerely

Greg Manning
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Document 5
s22
From: s22
Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 1:55 PM
To: Declan O'Connor-Cox
Subject: with attachments !: EMAIL to Simon Williamson - 2009-4906 Yeelirrie Uranium Mine, WA
- Final Decision [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Attachments: 2009-4906 Final Decision - Approval Notice - Signed.pdf; EPBC 2009 - 4906 _Decision of

Approval letter April 2019.pdf

Don’t forget to amend the subject line !!!

From:s22

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2019 9:31 AM

To: Declan O'Connor-Cox ;522 <522 environment.gov.au>; 522

<522 environment.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: EMAIL to Simon Williamson - 2009-4906 Yeelirrie Uranium Mine, WA - Final Decision [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi -s22

Can you guys follow up with the office about whether the Yeelirrie decision is good to go pls. I'm concerned about
delay with publishing.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "s22 <522 environment.gov.au>

To: "Gregory Manning" ss22 environment.gov.au>
Cc: 's22 <s22 environment.gov.au>, '§22
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
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THE HON MELISSA PRICE MP
MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT

MS19-000243
Mr Simon Williamson
General Manager
Cameco Australia
PO Box 1395
West Perth WA 6872

Dear Mr Willkigmson S | Lo,

Decision on approval
Yeelirrie uranium mine, Shire of Wiluna, WA (EPBC 2009/4906)

I am writing to you in relation to a proposal to develop the Yeelirrie open cut uranium mine, ore
processing plant and associated infrastructure in the Shire of Wiluna, WA.

I have considered the proposal in accordance with Part 9 of the Environment Protection and
Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC Act) and have decided to grant an approval to
Cameco Australia. The details of my decision are attached. The proposal must be undertaken in
accordance with the conditions specified in the approval.

I would appreciate your assistance by informing me when you provide the information specified
in the conditions and who will be the contact person responsible for the administration of the
approval decision.

Please note, any plans required as conditions of approval will be regarded as public documents
unless you provide sufficient justification to warrant commercial-in-confidence status.

You should also note that this EPBC Act approval does not affect obligations to comply with any
other laws of the Commonwealth, state or territory that are applicable to the action. Neither does
this approval confer any right, title or interest that may be required to access land or waters to
take the action.

The Department has an active audit program for proposals that have been referred or approved
under the EPBC Act. The audit program aims to ensure that proposals are implemented as
planned and that there is a high degree of compliance with any associated conditions. Please note
that your project may be selected for audit by the department at any time and all related records
and documents may be subject to scrutiny. Information about the department’s compliance
monitoring and auditing program is enclosed.
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I have also written to the Commonwealth Ministers - Minister Canavan, Minister Scullion and
Minister Hunt, and delegate for the Western Australian Environment, Mr Stephen Dawson, to
advise them of this decision.

If you have any questions about this decision, please contact the project manager,

by email to E@envnronment gov.au, or telephone 02 E and quote the EPBC

reference number shown at the beginning of this letter.

Yours sincerely

évv\//vx'

The Hon Melissa Price MP
Minister for the Environment

/O April 2019
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COMPLIANCE MONITORING AND

AUDITING

This fact sheet provides an overview of the compliance monitoring and auditing program n place for
projects referred under the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC Act
and permits granted under the Environment Protection (Sea Dumping) Act 1981 (the Sea Dumping Act)

What is the EPBC Act?

The EPBC Act is Australia's key national
environment law. Under the EPBC Act, proposals
which are likely to have a significant impact on
matters of national environmental significance
must be referred, assessed. and a decision made
by the Minister or his delegate on whether to
approve the proposal.

What is the Sea Dumping Act?

The Sea Dumping Act regulates the loading and
dumping of waste at sea. The Sea Dumping Act
fulfils Australia's international obligations under the
London Protoccl to prevent marine poilution by
dumping of wastes and other matter. Permits are
required from the Department for all ocean
disposal activities

What is compliance
auditing for?

monitoring and

The Department has implemented a program to
monitor and audit projects that have been referred
under the EPBC Act and the Sea Dumping Act to
ensure they are complying with their
approval/permit conditions or particular manner
requirements and the legislation

Compliance  monitoring  activities,  including
inspections and audits, aim to ensure projects with
the potential to impact on nationally protected
matters are implemented as planned Monitoring
and audits help the Australian Government to
understand how well conditions or requirements
are being understood and applied, and contribute
to improving the effectiveness of the Department's
operations

All compliance monitoring activities, and any
subsequent enforcement activities, are conducted
in accordance with the Department's Compliance
and Enforcement Policy

environment.gov.au

What is a monitoring inspection?

Approved projects are subject to monitoring
inspections to ensure and verify compliance with
the conditions or requirements of the approval or
permit. Projects are selected for a monitoring
inspection based on a risk-based process informed
through a number of factors, including sector,
location, compliance history and the potential
impact on listed matters (such as threatened
species and ecological communities).

What is a compliance audit?

A compliance audit is an objective assessment of a
project's compliance against selected criteria.
Projects are audited against conditions or
requirements A compliance audit usually takes the
form of a desktop document review and may
include a site inspection, if necessary. In some
cases, the document review provides the
Department with enough information to verify that a
project is compliant

Projects can be chosen for audit based on a
random selection process or a risk-focused
selection process. If your project is selected for an
audit, you will be contacted by a Departmental
officer who will explain the process. All audit report
summaries are posted on the Department's
website. The results of audits may also be
publicised through the general media.

Further information

For further information on the compliance
monitoring and auditing program, please visit the
Department's website at www environment.gov.au
or contact:

The Director, Monitoring and Assurance Section
Department of the Environment and Energy
GPO Box 787 CANBERRA ACT 2601
Telephone: (02) 6274 1111

Email: EPBCmonitoring@environment.gov au
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APPROVAL

Yeelirrie Uranium Mine, Shire of Wiluna, WA (EPBC 2009/4906)

This decision is made under sections 130(1) and 133(1) of the Environment Protection and
Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (Cth). Note that section 134(1A) of the EPBC Act applies to
this approval, which provides in general terms that if the approval holder authorises another
person to undertake any part of the action, the approval holder must take all reasonable steps
to ensure that the other person is informed of any conditions attached to this approval, and
that the other person complies with any such condition.

Details

Person to whom the
approval is granted
(approval holder)

ABN of approval holder

Action

Cameco Australia Pty Ltd

65 001 513 088

To develop Yeelirrie open cut uranium ore mine, ore processing
plant and associated infrastructure in the Shire of Wiluna,

500 kilometres north of Kalgoorlie, Western Australia. This
includes the mining and processing of uranium ore, sourcing and
supply of water and electricity, upgrades to roads, accommodation
of a workforce and transport of uranium oxide concentrate by
road from the mine to Kalgoorlie, as described in the referral
received by the department on 21 May 2009 [See EPBC Act
referral 2009/4906).

Proposed Approval decision

My decisions on whether or not to approve the taking of the action for the purposes of each
controlling provision for the action are as follows.

Controlling Provisions

Listed Threatened Species and Communities

Section 18 Approve
Section 18A Approve
Listed migratory species

Section 20 Approve
Section 20A Approve
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Nuclear actions
Section 21 Approve
Section 22A Approve

Period for which the approval has effect

This approval has effect until 31 December 2043

Decision-maker

Name and position
The Hon Melissa Price MP
Minister for the Environment
Y, )
Signature N
Date of decision /0 4 Al 2019
[

Conditions of approval

This approval is subject to the conditions under the EPBC Act as set out in ANNEXURE A.




ANNEXURE A — CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

Part A — Conditions specific to the action

1.

To avoid and mitigate impacts on the environment, the approval holder must:

a. implement conditions 8 — 16 of the WA approval, and
b. not clear more than 2422 hectares within the 4875 hectare development envelope.

To avoid impacts on the stygofauna species Atopobathynella sp. ‘line K’, Enchytraeidae sp.
Y4 and Kinnecaris ‘lined’ sp. n., the approval holder must ensure groundwater drawdown
at the location of the Atopobathynella sp. ‘line K’, Enchytraeidae sp. Y4 and the Kinnecaris
‘lined’ sp. n. is limited to 0.5 metres for the life of the approval.

To manage impacts on subterranean fauna species, the appproval holder must not
exceed the 0.5 metre groundwater drawdown contour.

At least 12 months prior to the commencement of the action, the approval holder must
develop a groundwater monitoring program to manage impacts on subterranean fauna
species and troglofauna species. The groundwater monitoring program must be adequate
to inform:

a. groundwater abstraction rates and groundwater levels to confirm predicted
drawdown levels,

b. location of production bores to reduce impacts on subterranean fauna species,

c. trigger levels to reduce impacts on subterranean fauna species and avoid impacts on
troglofauna species within Area 2 defined at Attachment D,

d. adaptive management of groundwater abstraction rates and ground water levels,
e. the outcomes of conditions 2 and 3 of this approval are being met, and
f. the extent of impact on subterranean fauna species and troglofauna species.

The groundwater monitoring program must be reviewed by a suitably qualified
subterranean fauna ecologist and suitably qualified hydrogeologist. Following review of
the groundwater monitoring program by a suitably qualified subterranean fauna ecologist
and suitably qualified hydrogeologist, the approval holder must submit the groundwater
monitoring program to the Minister for approval. If the Minister approves the
groundwater monitoring program then the groundwater monitoring program must be
implemented upon commencement of the action.

From commencement of the action, the groundwater monitoring program must be
reviewed every three (3) years by a suitably qualified subterranean fauna ecologist and
suitably qualified hydrogeologist to ensure it meets the requirements of the groundwater
monitoring program set out in condition 4 of this approval. Within thirty (30) days of the



10.

groundwater monitoring program being reviewed by a suitably qualified subterranean
fauna ecologist and suitably qualified hydrogeologist, the approval holder must submit
the groundwater monitoring program to the Minister for approval. If the Minister
approves the groundwater monitoring program then the groundwater monitoring
program must be implemented within 2-months of being approved in writing.

To avoid impacts on troglofauna species, the approval holder must submit for the
Minister’s approval, evidence from a suitably qualified subterranean fauna ecologist that
any action taken within Area 1 will not result in the extinction of troglofauna species
located in Area 1. The approval holder must not commence clearing of Area 1 until the
Minister has approved the evidence.

To mitigate impacts on the Western Atriplex yeelirrie population, the approval holder
must:

a. implement a detailed micro-genetic study, translocation trials and minimum viable
population analysis to define the reproductive and ecological attributes of the
Western Atriplex yeelirrie population to demonstrate the viability of establishing a
self-sustaining population of mature individuals of the Western Atriplex yeelirrie
population that are capable of surviving long-term outside the development envelope
within the Eastern Murchison (MUR1) IBRA subregion.

b. submit for the Minister’s approval, evidence from a suitably qualified flora ecologist
who has been approved in writing by the Department, that a micro-genetic study,
translocation trials and minimum viable population analysis has been undertaken;
that reproductive and ecological attributes of the Western Atriplex yeelirrie
population have been defined; and that a self-sustaining population of mature
individuals of the Western Atriplex yeelirrie population can be established that is
capable of undergoing natural population processes such as producing viable seed and
recruitment of subsequent generations.

c. avoid any direct or indirect impacts on the Western Atriplex yeelirrie population
within the development envelope until the Minister has approved the evidence
referred to in condition 8(b) in writing.

Should the Minister approve the evidence, the approval holder must establish a self-
sustaining population of mature individuals of the Western Atriplex yeelirrie population
capable of surviving long-term, as defined by evidence provided at condition 8, outside
the development envelope within the Eastern Murchison (MUR1) IBRA subregion.

Prior to the commencement of the action, the approval holder must engage a suitably
qualified fauna ecologist to undertake a Night Parrot survey within the development
envelope, in accordance with the WA DBCA recommended Night Parrot survey methods.
Within three months of the Night Parrot survey being completed, the approval holder
must provide the Department with the Night Parrot survey results.
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12.

13.

14.

Should the Night Parrot or evidence of the Night Parrot be recorded during the survey
required under condition 9 of this approval, the approval holder must submit a Night
Parrot Management Plan for the Minister’s approval. If the Minister approves the Night
Parrot Management Plan then the Night Parrot Management Plan must be implemented.

If a Night Parrot Management Plan is required under condition 10, the approval holder

must not commence the action unless the Minister has approved the Night Parrot

Management Plan in writing.

The Night Parrot Management Plan must be consistent with the Department’s

Environmental Management Plan Guidelines, and must include:

a.

The Night Parrot Management Plan environmental objectives, relevant protected
matter and a reference to EPBC Act approval conditions to which the Night Parrot
Management Plan refers,

A table of commitments made in the Night Parrot Management Plan to achieve the
objectives, and a reference to where the commitments are detailed in the Night
Parrot Management Plan,

Reporting and review mechanisms, and documentation standards to demonstrate
compliance with the Night Parrot Management Plan,

An assessment of risks to achieving Night Parrot Management Plan environmental
objectives and risk management strategies that will be applied,

Impact avoidance, mitigation and/or repair measures, and their timing; and
A monitoring program, which must include:

i measurable performance indicators,

ii.  thetiming and frequency of monitoring to detect changes in the performance

indicators,

iii.  trigger values for corrective actions, and

iv. proposed corrective actions, if trigger values are reached.

To compensate for the loss of Malleefow! habitat within the development envelope, the
approval holder must:

d.

legally secure for the life of the approval an offset area(s) containing Malleefowl
habitat that is equal to or greater in size and quality to the Malleefowl! habitat to be
cleared within the development envelope; and

submit for the Minister’s approval, a Malleefowl Offset Strategy detailing the
environmental attributes of the offset area(s). The Malleefowl! Offset Strategy must:

i. specify the proposed environmental offset area(s) including, but not limited to:

— location,
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—  proximity to high-value ecological corridors,
— tenure,
—  suitability to offset impacts to the Malleefowl, and

— baseline condition quantified using quality score for area of habitat, and if
applicable, the number of Malleefowl individuals present.

ii. provide evidence of the capacity of the offset site(s) to meet the requirements
and intent of this condition, and the principles of the EPBC Act Environmental
Offsets Policy (2012),

iii. detail when and how the offset area(s) will be protected in perpetuity under a
conservation mechanism,

iv. demonstrate the adequacy of the proposed conservation mechanism proposed to
legally secure the offset area(s), and describe any means by which a future site
owner may seek to amend or remove the mechanism,

v. provide a completed EPBC Act Offsets Assessment Guide (offset calculator) for
the Malleefowl offset area(s), and

vi. present evidence substantiating inputs to the offset calculator, including:

— confidence in result, time until ecological benefit, start and future condition
(scale of 1 - 10), and risk of loss,

— the specific components used to derive start and future condition (i.e.
stocking rate, site context and site condition) of the Malleefow! habitat at
the offset site, and current condition of the Malleefowl habitat at the
impact site, and

— set-out in general terms potential offset management activities considered
feasible to achieve future condition and time until ecological benefit.

If the Minister approves the Malleefowl Offset Strategy then the Malleefowl Offset
Strategy must be implemented. The approval holder must not commence the action
unless the Minister has approved the Malleefowl Offset Strategy in writing.

Part B — Standard administrative conditions

Notification of date of commencement of the action

15. The approval holder must notify the Department in writing of the date of commencement
of the action within ten (10) business days after the date of commencement of the
action.



Compliance records

16. The approval holder must maintain accurate and complete compliance records.

17. If the Department makes a request in writing, the approval holder must provide electronic
copies of compliance records to the Department within the timeframe specified in the
request.

Note: Compliance records may be subject to audit by the Department or an independent auditor in accordance
with section 458 of the EPBC Act, and or used to verify compliance with the conditions. Summaries of the result
of an audit may be published on the Department’s website or through the general media.

Preparation and publication of plans

18. The approval holder must:

a.

b.

d.

submit plans electronically to the Department for approval by the Minister;

publish each plan on the website within 20 business days of the date the plan is
approved by the Minister or of the date a revised action management plan is
submitted to the Minister, unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the Minister;

exclude or redact sensitive ecological data from plans published on the website or
provided to a member of the public; and

keep plans published on the website until the end date of this approval.

19. The approval holder must ensure that any monitoring data (including sensitive ecological
data), surveys, maps, and other spatial and metadata required under conditions 4, 12 and
15 of this approval, are prepared in accordance with the Department’s Guidelines for
biological survey and mapped data (2018) and submitted electronically to the Department
in accordance with the requirements of the plans.

Annual compliance reporting

20. The approval holder must prepare a compliance report for each 12 month period
following the date of commencement of the action, or as otherwise agreed to in writing
by the Minister. The approval holder must:

a.

publish each compliance report on the website within 60 business days following the
relevant 12 month period;

notify the Department by email that a compliance report has been published on the
website within five business days of the date of publication;

keep all compliance reports publicly available on the website until this approval
expires;

exclude or redact sensitive ecological data from compliance reports published on the
website; and
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e. where any sensitive ecological data has been excluded from the version published,
submit the full compliance report to the Department within 5 business days of
publication.

Note: Compliance reports may be published on the Department’s website.

Reporting non-compliance

21.

22.

The approval holder must notify the Department in writing of any: incident; non-
compliance with the conditions; or non-compliance with the commitments made in plans.
The notification must be given as soon as practicable, and no later than two business days
after becoming aware of the incident or non-compliance. The notification must specify:

a. the condition which is or may be in breach; and
b. ashort description of the incident and/or non-compliance.

The approval holder must provide to the Department the details of any incident or non-

compliance with the conditions or commitments made in plans as soon as practicable and

no later than 10 business days after becoming aware of the incident or non-compliance,

specifying:

a. any corrective action or investigation which the approval holder has already taken or
intends to take in the immediate future;

b. the potential impacts of the incident or non-compliance; and

c. the method and timing of any remedial action that will be undertaken by the approval
holder.

Independent audit

23.

The approval holder must ensure that independent audits of compliance with the
conditions are conducted for the 12 month period from the date of this approval and for
every subsequent twelve (12) month period.

24. For each independent audit, the approval holder must:

25.

a. provide the name and qualifications of the independent auditor and the draft audit
criteria to the Department;

b. only commence the independent audit once the audit criteria have been approved in
writing by the Department; and

c. submit an audit report to the Department within the timeframe specified in the
approved audit criteria.

The approval holder must publish the audit report on the website within ten (10) business
days of receiving the Department’s approval of the audit report and keep the audit report
published on the website until the end date of this approval.
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Revision of action management plans

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

The approval holder may, at any time, apply to the Minister for a variation to an action
management plan, program or offset strategy approved by the Minister under conditions
5, 11 and 13, or as subsequently revised in accordance with these conditions, by
submitting an application in accordance with the requirements of section 143A of the
EPBC Act. If the Minister approves a revised action management plan (RAMP) then, from
the date specified, the approval holder must implement the RAMP in place of the previous
action management plan.

The approval holder may choose to revise an action management plan, program or offset
strategy approved by the Minister under condition 5, 11 and 13, or as subsequently
revised in accordance with these conditions, without submitting it for approval under
section 143A of the EPBC Act, if the taking of the action in accordance with the RAMP
would not be likely to have a new or increased impact.

If the approval holder makes the choice under condition 27 to revise an action
management plan without submitting it for approval, the approval holder must:

a. notify the Department in writing that the approved action management plan has
been revised and provide the Department with:

i.  an electronic copy of the RAMP;

ii. an electronic copy of the RAMP marked up with track changes to show the
differences between the approved action management plan and the RAMP;

iii. an explanation of the differences between the approved action management
plan and the RAMP;

iv.  thereasons the approval holder considers that taking the action in accordance
with the RAMP would not be likely to have a new or increased impact; and

v.  written notice of the date on which the approval holder will implement the
RAMP (RAMP implementation date), being at least 20 business days after the
date of providing notice of the revision of the action management plan, or a date
agreed to in writing with the Department.

b. subject to condition 30, implement the RAMP from the RAMP implementation date.

The approval holder may revoke their choice to implement a RAMP under condition 27 at
any time by giving written notice to the Department. If the approval holder revokes the
choice under condition 27, the approval holder must implement the previous action
management plan approved by the Minister.

If the Minister gives a notice to the approval holder that the Minister is satisfied that the

taking of the action in accordance with the RAMP would be likely to have a new or
increased impact, then:



a. condition 27 does not apply, or ceases to apply, in relation to the RAMP; and

b. the approval holder must implement the action management plan specified by the
Minister in the notice.

31. At the time of giving the notice under condition 30, the Minister may also notify that for a
specified period of time, condition 27 does not apply for one or more specified action
management plans.

Note: conditions 27, 28, 29 and 30 are not intended to limit the operation of section 143A of
the EPBC Act which allows the approval holder to submit a revised action management plan,
at any time, to the Minister for approval.

Completion of the action

32. Within 30 days after the completion of the action, the approval holder must notify the
Department in writing and provide completion data.

Part C - Definitions

33. In these conditions, except where contrary intention is expressed, the following
definitions are used:

a. Arealisthe area defined in Attachment D that covers the troglofauna species
located through surveys within bores YYAC0018C, YYAC26, YYAC36 and YYD22.

b. Black-flanked rock-wallaby habitat means habitat for the EPBC Act listed Petrogale
lateralis lateralis comprising rocky outcrops that provide shelter such as caves, cliffs,
screes and rockpiles that co-exists with foraging habitat such as grasses, forbs, shrubs
and occasionally seeds and fruits.

c. Business days means a day that is not a Saturday, a Sunday or a public holiday in the
state or territory of the action.

d. Clear, clearing means the cutting down, felling, thinning, logging, removing, killing,
destroying, poisoning, and ringbarking, uprooting or burning of vegetation (but not
including weeds — see the Australian weeds strategy 2017 to 2027 for further
guidance).

e. Cleared area means an area or areas (in hectares) within the development envelope
where loss or long-term modification of habitat has occurred.

f. Commence the action or commencement of the action means the first instance of
any specified activity associated with the action including clearance of vegetation and
construction of any infrastructure. Commencement does not include minor physical
disturbance necessary to:

— undertake pre-clearance surveys or monitoring programs;
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— install signage and /or temporary fencing to prevent unapproved use of the
project area;

— protect environmental and property assets from fire, weeds and pests, including
erection or construction of fencing and signage, and maintenance or use of
existing surface access tracks, if agreed in writing by the Department.

g. Completion data means an environmental report and spatial data information clearly
detailing how the conditions of this approval have been met. The Department’s
preferred spatial data format is shapefile. The environmental report and spatial data
information must include the date, location, approved development envelope, actual
total cleared area, total area and type of Night Parrot habitat, Malleefow! habitat,
Greater bilby habitat, Princess parrot habitat, Great Desert skink habitat and Black-
flanked rock-wallaby habitat cleared, mine pit boundary and the environmental
condition of the groundwater within the development envelope.

h. Completion of the action means all specified activities associated with the action
have permanently ceased.

i. Compliance records means all documentation or other material in whatever form
required to demonstrate compliance with the conditions of approval in the approval
holder’s possession or that are within the approval holder’s power to obtain lawfully;

j. Compliance reports means written reports:

i. providing accurate and complete details of compliance, incidents, and non-
compliance with the conditions and the plans;

ii. consistent with the Department’s Annual Compliance Report Guidelines (2014);

iii. include a shapefile of any clearance of any protected matters, or their habitat,
undertaken within the relevant 12 month period; and

iv. annexing a schedule of all plans prepared and in existence in relation to the
conditions during the relevant 12 month period.

k. Construction means the erection of a building or structure that is or is to be fixed to
the ground and wholly or partially fabricated on-site; the alteration, maintenance,
repair or demolition of any building or structure; preliminary site preparation work
which involves breaking of the ground (including pile driving); the laying of pipes and
other prefabricated materials in the ground, and any associated excavation work; but
excluding the installation of fences and signage.

|. Department means the Australian Government agency responsible for administering
the EPBC Act.

m. Development envelope is the 4875 hectare area defined in Attachment A.
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bb.

Environmental condition is the state of the groundwater on completion of the
action, relative to the baseline environmental data defined in the baseline surveys
required under condition 11 of the WA approval.

EPBC Act means the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999
(Cth).

Evidence means written report, including photographic material.

Great desert skink habitat means habitat for the EPBC Act listed Liopholis kintorei
comprising of spinifex (Triodia spp.) and scattered shrubs (Acacia spp., Eucalyptus
spp., Hakea spp., Grevillea spp.) or mulga.

Greater bilby habitat means habitat for the EPBC Act listed Macrotis lagotis
comprising of open tussock grassland on uplands and hills, Acacia aneura (mulga)
woodland/shrubland growing on ridges and rises, and hummock grassland in plains
and alluvial areas.

Groundwater drawdown contour means the 0.5 m drawdown level defined in
Attachment B.

IBRA means Interim Biogeographic Regionalisation for Australia, version 7.

Incident means any event which has the potential to, or does, impact on protected
matter(s).

Independent audit: means an audit conducted by an independent and suitably
qualified person as detailed in the Environment Protection and Biodiversity
Conservation Act 1999 Independent Audit and Audit Report Guidelines (2015)
available from http://www.environment.gov.au/epbc/publications/independent

audit-report-guidelines.

Legally secured means obtain a long-term protection under a voluntary agreement as
provided for under the Soil and Land Conservation Act 1945 (WA) or Biodiversity
Conservation Act 2016 (WA).

Life of the approval means the period for which the approval has effect.
Long-term means greater than 20 years.
Malleefowl means the EPBC Act listed Leipoa ocellata.

Malleefowl habitat means habitat for the EPBC Act listed Malleefowl comprising of
shrublands and low woodlands dominated by mallee or acacia and occasionally
woodland dominated by eucalypts such as Wandoo E. wandoo, Marri Corymbia
calophylla and Mallet E. astringens.

Micro-genetic study means a detailed genetic analysis that will determine the
comphrehensive micro-genetic diversity of the impacted Western Atriplex yeelirrie

10
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population, including the population genetic structure spatially and through sampling
of seed generated from the plants.

Minimum viable population analysis means a study to determine the ecological
threshold that specifies the smallest number of individuals of Western Atriplex
yeelirrie population capable of persisting long-term in the environment.

Monitoring data means the data required to be recorded under the conditions of this
approval.

Mine Pit means the areas defined as Pit — East and Pit — West in Attachment C.

Minister means the Australian Government Minister administering the EPBC Act
including any delegate thereof.

New or increased impact means a new or increased environmental impact or risk
relating to any protected matter, when compared to the likely impact of
implementing the action management plan that has been approved by the Minister
under condition 12, including any subsequent revisions approved by the Minister, as
outlined in the Guidance on ‘New or Increased Impact’ relating to changes to
approved management plans under EPBC Act environmental approvals (2017)
available from http://www.environment.gov.au/epbc/publications/new-increased-

impact-guidance.

Night parrot habitat means the EPBC Act listed Pezoporus occidentalis.

Night parrot habitat means habitat for the EPBC Act listed Night parrot comprising of
sandplains supporting a mosaic of long-unburnt spinifex hummocked grasslands with
supporting vegetation dominated by chenopod and/or grass species.

Plan(s) means any of the documents required to be prepared, approved by the
Minister, and/or implemented by the approval holder and published on the website
in accordance with these conditions (includes action management plans and/or
strategies);

Princess parrot habitat means habitat for the EPBC Act listed Polytelis alexandrae
comprising of shrubland in swales between sand dunes, with a variety of shrubs
(including Grevillea, Hakea, Cassia and Eremophila species) among scattered
emergent trees and a ground-cover of spinifex Triodia species, and breeding habitat
consisting of overstorey species with hollows including Eucalyptus camaldulensis

(river red gum), E. gongylocarpa (marble gum) and Allocasuarina decaisneana (desert
oak).

Protected matter means a matter protected under a controlling provision in Part 3 of
the EPBC Act for which this approval has effect.

11



mm.

nn.

00.

pp.

qq.

rr.

SS.

tt.

uu.

Reference community means the pre-disturbance Western Atriplex yeelirrie
population.

Sensitive ecological data means data as defined in the Australian Government
Department of the Environment (2016) Sensitive Ecological Data — Access and
Management Policy V1.0.

Shapefile means an ESRI shapefile containing '.shp', .shx' and '.dbf" files and other
files capturing attributes defined in the conditions of approval.

Subterranean fauna species comprises the eight (8) stygofauna species —
Enchytraeidae sp. Y5, Enchytraeidae sp. Y6, Halicyclops cf. eberhardi sp. B,
Novanitocrella ‘araia’ sp. n., Schizopera akolos, Schizopera emphysema, Schizopera
sp. 7439, Philoscidae sp. n. Y2 and one (1) troglofauna species - Trichorhina sp. n. F.

Suitably qualified means a person who has professional qualifications, training, skills
and/or experience related to the nominated subject matter and can give
authoritative independent assessment, advice and analysis on performance relative
to the subject matter using the relevant protocols, standards, methods and/or
literature.

Translocation trials means the transfer of genetic material generated from the
micro-genetic study to a range of recipient sites to determine:

— The genetic representativeness of the translocated plants as assessed to the
reference community,

— The population growth, development and demographic diversity matching or
exceeding the reference community, and

— The factors influencing seedling recruitment, plant fecundity and seedling
establishment as assessed to the reference community.

Troglofauna species means Austrohorus sp. n Y1, Pauropoda sp. S6B, Symphyla sp. Y7
and Tyrannochthonius sp. n. Y1 that are only known to occur within the mine pit.

WA approval means Ministerial Statement 1053 signed 16 January 2017, which states
that a proposal may be implemented under the Environment Protection Act 1986
(WA).

WA DBCA means the Western Australian Department of Biodiversity, Conservation
and Attractions or any other agency responsible for administering the Conservation
and Land Management Act 1984 (WA) from time to time.

Website means a set of related web pages located under a single domain name
attributed to the approval holder and available to the public.

12
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ww. Western Atriplex yeelirrie population is the western genotype of Atriplex yeelirrie.

Currently the only known population of this species is located within the
development envelope and defined in Attachment E as WP01 — WP06.

13
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Document 6
S22
From: Gregory Manning
Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 4:48 PM
To: James Tregurtha; Margaret Tregurtha
Cc: s22
Subject: FW: Yeelirrie [SEC=OFFICIAL]
FYI.

From: Simon Williamson [mailto:Simon_Williamson@cameco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 3:34 PM

To: Gregory Manning <s22 environment.gov.au>
Subject: Yeelirrie

Hi Greg, thanks for your time this morning. We appreciate the work you and your colleagues have done to finalise
the approval.

We are happy for your to proceed as discussed this morning. Could you please let me know when you have
uploaded the approval to your website.

Thanks and regards
Simon

Simon Williamson
General Manager

Cameco Australia
Lvl 3 1060 Hay St
West Perth WA 6005

Postal address
PO Box 1395
West Perth 6872

Australia

Tel:  +61 (08) 9480 0675

Mob: +61 (0) 417 919 235

Email: Simon Williamson@Cameco.com
Web: www.camecoaustralia.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are solely for the use of the
individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and
any files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and advise the author immediately.


A22703
Text Box
FOI 191012 Document 6


FOI 191012

Document 7
S22
From: Gregory Manning
Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 9:35 AM
To: James Tregurtha; s22
Subject: Yeelirrie Talking Points [SEC=OFFICIAL]
James

Talking points as discussed yesterday re Yeelirrie for any concern raised about delay in publication of the decision
notice.

¢ The Minister made the final decision on the Yeelirrie Uranium Mine on 10 April from her Geraldton
electorate office.

¢ Formal notification that the decision had been made was received by the Department on 17 April 2019.

e Itis normal practice for the Department to await receipt of the signed decision package before notifying
proponents of the outcome of the Minister’s decision.

¢ The decision notice will be published as per the Department’s normal procedures, usually within 24 hours of
receipt of the decision that has been made.
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S22 Document 11

From: s22

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 10:24 PM

To: Margaret Tregurtha

Subject: FW: Publication of Final Approval Decision: Yeelirrie Uranium Mine (EPBC 2009/4906)
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 2009-4906 Final Decision - Approval Notice - Signed.pdf

Hi Margaret — just fyi.

From:s22
Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 2:53 PM
To:s22 ;822 s22

Subject: FW: Publication of Final Approval Decision: Yeelirrie Uranium Mine (EPBC 2009/4906) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

FYI

From:s22

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 2:49 PM

To:s22

Subject: FW: Publication of Final Approval Decision: Yeelirrie Uranium Mine (EPBC 2009/4906) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

FYI©

s22

A/g Director — Major Projects West Section

Department of the Environment and Energy

$22 @environment.gov.au | GPO BOX 787 Canberra ACT 2600 | Phones22

From: Declan O'Connor-Cox
Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 2:14 PM

To: James Tregurtha <s22 @environment.gov.au>; Dean Knudson

s22 @environment.gov.au>; §22 @environment.gov.au>; Media
<Media@environment.gov.au>

Cc: Gregory Manning <s22 environment.gov.au>; s22

s22 @environment.gov.au>; §22 environment.gov.au>;s22

s22 @environment.gov.au>; §22 @environment.gov.au>; Caretaker

<Caretaker@environment.gov.au>
Subject: Publication of Final Approval Decision: Yeelirrie Uranium Mine (EPBC 2009/4906) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi all
For your information the final approval decision notice for the Yeelirrie Uranium mine in WA (EPBC 2009/4906),
approved by the Minister on 10 April 2019, will shortly be published on the Department’s standard EPBC project

webpage. A copy of the decision is attached.

We have also spoken to Simon Williamson, General Manager of Cameco and provided him a copy of the decision
notice.

If you have any queries, please feel free to call me ors22

Kind Regards
Declan
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Declan O'Connor-Cox

Acting Assistant Secretary

Assessments (WA, SA, NT) and Post Approvals Branch
Department of the Environment and Energy

t: 02522

m: s22

GPO Box 787 Canberra ACT 2601

Email: 22 @environment.gov.au
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S22

From: Gregory Manning

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 4:47 PM

To: s22

Cc: Finn Pratt; Dean Knudson; James Tregurtha; James Barker; Margaret Tregurtha; S22
Subject: Yeelirrie and s22 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

HiJo

| understand you are awaiting some talking points in relation to Yeelirrie and 522
below and let me know if you would like anything else.

Regards

Greg.

Yeelirrie (in relation to timeframes for publication of the decision)

. See

I have been advised that my Department will publish the decision notice in accordance with normal practice

and the requirements of the EPBC Act and regulations.
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